

City of Franklin

Meeting Minutes

Beer Board

Tuesday, June 12, 2018		4:30 PM	Board Room
Call To Order			
	Present:	3 - Alderman Vice Mayor Margaret Martin, Alderman Ald. Pearl Bransford and Alderman Ald. Clyde Barnhill	
1.	<u>18-0584</u>	Consideration of Minutes from May 8, 2018 Beer Board	
		A motion was made by Alderman Bransford, seconded by Alderman Martin, the this Minutes be approved. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.	at
2.	<u>18-0563</u>	Consider application of The Westhaven Foundation d/b/a Porchfest, Cheltenham Ave, Kelly White, Managing Agent, for special event, or premises consumption. Event Date & Hours: June 16, 2018, 9:00 A 11:00 PM.	1
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Porchfest	
		A motion was made by Alderman Bransford, seconded by Alderman Martin, th this Beer Permit be approved. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.	at
3.	<u>18-0564</u>	Consider application of Taco Lime LLC d/b/a Mojo's Tacos, 230 Fran Road, Suite 11Y, Travis Anderson, Managing Agent, for on premises consumption.	
	Attachments:	<u>Mojo's Tacos</u>	
		This Beer Permit was deferred to the July 10th Beer Board Meeting.	
4.	<u>18-0565</u>	Consider application of Vision Nashville Cool Springs LLC d/b/a Hilto Garden Inn, 9150 Carothers Parkway, Merrily Bell, Managing Agent, & off premises consumption	
	Attachments:	Hilton Garden Inn	
		A motion was made by Alderman Martin, seconded by Alderman Bransford, th this Beer Permit be approved. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.	at
5.	<u>18-0566</u>	Consider application of Blockhouse Franklin LLC d/b/a The Blockhou 230 Franklin Road, Suite 12G, Joshua Rowan Heerdt, Managing Ag on premises consumption.	
	Attachments:	The Blockhouse	

A motion was made by Alderman Bransford, seconded by Alderman Barnhill, that

this Beer Permit be approved. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

6. <u>18-0567</u> Consider application of Heritage Foundation of Williamson County d/b/a Heritage Ball, 1368 Eastern Flank Circle, Jo Ellen McDowell, Managing Agent, for special event, on premises consumption. Event Date & Hours: September 15, 2018, 6:00 PM until 12:00 AM.

Attachments: Heritage Ball

A motion was made by Alderman Martin, seconded by Alderman Bransford, that this Beer Permit be approved. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

 <u>18-0568</u> Consider application of Friends of Franklin Parks Inc. d/b/a Fireworks at Harlinsdale, 239 Franklin Road, (The Park at Harlinsdale), Torrey Barnhill, Managing Agent, special event, on premises consumption. Event Date & Hours: July 4, 2018, 4:00 PM until 10:00 PM.

Attachments: Fireworks at Harlinsdale

A motion was made by Alderman Bransford, seconded by Alderman Martin, that this Beer Permit be approved. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

 8. <u>18-0569</u> Consider application of Friends of Franklin Parks Inc. d/b/a Polo at Harlinsdale, 239 Franklin Road The Park at Harlinsdale), Torrey Barnhill, Managing Agent, special event, on premises consumption. Event Date & Hours: July 28, 2018, 4:00 PM until 9:30 PM.

Attachments: Polo at Harlinsdale

A motion was made by Alderman Bransford, seconded by Alderman Martin, that this Beer Permit be approved. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

9. <u>18-0570</u> Consider application of Friends of Franklin Parks Inc. d/b/a Raise the Roofs, 239 Franklin Road, (The Park at Harlinsdale), Torrey Barnhill, Managing Agent, special event, on premises consumption. Event Date & Hours: August 18, 2018, 4:00 PM until 11:00 PM.

Attachments: Raise the Roofs

A motion was made by Alderman Martin, seconded by Alderman Bransford, that this Beer Permit be approved. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

Other Business

Adjournment

ANYONE REQUESTING ACCOMMODATIONS DUE TO DISABILITIES SHOULD CONTACT A.D.A. COORDINATOR, AT 791-3277 AT LEAST 10 DAYS PRIOR TO THE MEETING, IF POSSIBLE.